

マレーシア Malaysia

作成日：2020年10月10日

行政機関

■ マレーシア政府機関一覧

省庁名	連絡先（住所・電話番号）
Office of the Prime Minister（首相府） https://www.pmo.gov.my/	Main Block, Perdana Putra Building Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62502 Putrajaya Tel : 603-8888 8000 E-mail: ppm@pmo.gov.my
Ministry of Defense（国防省） http://www.mod.gov.my	Jalan Padang Tembak, 50634 Kuala Lumpur Tel: (603) 2059 8400 E-mail: portal@mod.gov.my
Ministry of Finance（財務省） http://www.treasury.gov.my/	Finance Ministry Complex No.5 Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2 Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62592 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8882 9089/9087 E-mail: pre2020@treasury.gov.my
Ministry of Works（労働省） http://www.kkr.gov.my/	Block B, Kompleks Kerja Raya Jalan Sultan Salahuddin 50580 Kuala Lumpur Tel: (603) 2711 1100 E-mail: pro@kkr.gov.my
Ministry of Education（教育省） https://www.moe.gov.my/	Block E8, Government Complex, Parcel E Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62604 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8884 6000 E-mail: adukpm@moe.gov.my
Ministry of Transport（運輸省） https://www.mot.gov.my/	No. 26, Jalan Tun Hussein, Precinct 4 Federal Government Administrative Centre 62616 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: aduan@mot.gov.my
Ministry of Environment and Water （環境・水省） http://www.doe.gov.my/	Level 1-4, Podium 2 & 3 Wisma Sumber Asli No 25 Persiaran Perdana, Presint 4, 62574 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8871 2000/2200
Ministry of Human Resource（人材省） http://www.mohr.gov.my /	Level 6-9, Block D3, Complex D, Federal Government Administrative Centre 62502 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8886 5000 E-mail: ksm1@mohr.gov.my
Ministry of Women, Family and Community Development （女性・家族・地域開発省） http://www.kpwkm.gov.my	No 55, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4 Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62100 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: info@kpwkm.gov.my
Ministry of Higher Education	No. 2, Menara 2, Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5, Federal Government

(高等教育省) http://www.mohe.gov.my	Administrative Centre, 62200 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: 80008000@mygcc.gov.my
Ministry of Agriculture and Food Industries (農業・食料産業省) http://www.mafi.gov.my/	Wisma Tani, No.28 Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62624 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8870 1375/1766 E-mail: pro@moa.gov.my
Ministry of Home Affairs (内務省) http://www.moha.gov.my/	Block D1 & D2, Complex D, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62546 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: pro@moha.gov.my
Ministry of Communications and Multimedia (通信・マルチメディア省) https://www.kkmm.gov.my	Lot 4G9, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62100 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: webmaster@kkmm.gov.my
Ministry of Housing and Local Government (住宅・地方政府省) https://www.kpkt.gov.my	No. 51, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62100 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: pro@kpkt.gov.my
Ministry of Rural Development (農村開発省) http://www.rurallink.gov.my/	No 47, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62100 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: info@rurallink.gov.my
Ministry of Federal Territories (連邦直轄領省) https://www.moee.gov.mm/	Block 1 & Block 2, Menara Seri Wilayah, Precinct 2, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62100 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: webmaster@kwp.gov.my
Ministry of Youths and Sports (青年・スポーツ省) https://www.kbs.gov.my	Menara KBS No.27, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 4, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62570 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8871 3333 E-mail: webmaster@kbs.gov.my
Ministry of Energy and Natural Resources (エネルギー・天然資源省) http://www.ketsa.gov.my/	Wisma Sumber Asli No.25 Persiaran Perdana Presint 4 62574 Putrajaya Tel : 603-8000 8000 Email : webmaster@ketsa.gov.my
Ministry of Foreign Affairs (外務省) http://www.kln.gov.my	Wisma Putra No. 1, Jalan Wisma Putra, Precinct 2, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62602 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: pro.ukk@kln.gov.my
Ministry of Science, Technology and Innovation (科学技術革新省) http://www.mosti.gov.my	Level 1-7, Block C4 & C5, Complex C, Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62662 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: enquiry@mosti.gov.my

Ministry of National Unity (国家統一省) http://www.perpaduan.gov.my	Level 7-10, Block E2, Complex E, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62502 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8883 7000 E-Mail: aduan@perpaduan.gov.my
Ministry of Health (保健省) http://www.moh.gov.my	Block E1, E3, E6, E7 & E10, Complex E, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62590 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8883 3888 E-mail: kkm@moh.gov.my
Ministry of Domestic Trade and Consumer Affairs (国内貿易・消費者省) http://www.kpdnhep.gov.my	Block E4/E5, Complex E, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62668 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: e-aduan.kpdnhep.gov.my
Ministry of Entrepreneurship Development and Cooperative (起業家精神開拓・協同省) http://www.medac.gov.my	Block E4/E5, Complex E, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62668 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000
Ministry of Tourism, Art and Culture (観光・芸術・文化省) http://www.motac.gov.my	No. 2, Menara 1, Jalan P5/6, Precinct 5, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62200 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: info@motac.gov.my
Ministry of Plantation Industries and Commodities (プランテーション産業・商品省) http://www.mpi.gov.my	No. 15, Persiaran Perdana, Precinct 2, Federal Government Administrative Centre, 62654 Putrajaya Tel: (603) 8000 8000 E-mail: webmaster@mpi.gov.my

出典 : Malaysian Investment Development Authority "List of Ministry"

<https://www.mida.gov.my/home/list-of-ministries/posts/>